
From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)
To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed); Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: Game on!
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 8:48:03 AM

Ok, thanks.
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 at 4:07 PM
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)"
<carl.miller@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!
 
I just closed it, so it should be unlocked now I think.
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, December 4, 2017 at 4:06 PM
To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Cc: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!
 
Carl,
     I had the same thing happen to me once. Jacob had somehow accidentally locked it without
knowing how.  You can ask him to unlock it. He's also cc'd on this email, so I think he'll figure it out.  

To your second question, yes, that works great.

-------- Original Message --------
From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Date: Tue, December 05, 2017 12:24 AM +0800
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!

Hi Dustin --
 

mailto:carl.miller@nist.gov
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=e79a29feb3994151bfc4f920fc4a8b13-Alperin-She
mailto:dustin.moody@nist.gov


I just reviewed the RVB submission and found it to be complete.  Two issues:
 

·         I tried to edit “Master PQC submission list.xlsx”, and it said, “Someone else has this
workbook locked.”  (I also tried both browser-editing and Excel.)  So I haven’t been
able yet to update that file yet.

·         Do you have a preference about how we record our comments?  What I did with
RVB was to create a new file in the RVB directory entitled “PQC Submission
Checklist_RV_cm_updated”.

 
Talk to you later!
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 10:14 AM
To: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Game on!
 
Hi Dustin –
 

Sounds good.  I’ll make time to look over all of my assigned submissions before Dec. 15th, and we
can consult if there are any that are borderline or confusing.  It’s cool to see the start of this new
stage!
 
  -Carl
 
—————
Carl A. Miller
Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD
 
 
 

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Date: Friday, December 1, 2017 at 6:15 AM



To: internal-pqc <internal-pqc@nist.gov>
Subject: Game on!
 
Everyone,
     We received over 80 submissions.  The exact number might be a little in flux, as some
submissions might end up being classified as two submissions, or two submissions may end up
being treated as one.  Wow - it's a lot!  They are all up on the sharepoint site, or will be very
soon.  Jacob has been very fast at uploading them.  
 
https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/PQC/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx
 
I've assigned most of the submissions to be reviewed, so your assignments are there.  Look for
the Master PQC Submission List in the Documents folder, just as before.  There are a few more
to assign, and I will do that later.  I'm leaving today, and will be out of the office all of next
week.  I will be accessible via email.
 
Please start reviewing immediately, and marking your progress by putting your name in red on
the finished ones, just as before. We have a lot of submissions, and so lots of reviews.
 Remember, our goal is to have them all done by Friday, Dec. 15th.  Let me know if you will
have any problems.  Thanks!
 
Dustin

https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/PQC/Shared%20Documents/Forms/AllItems.aspx

